



Date: July 6, 2022
To: Mayor and Town Council
From: Morgan Cates
Re: Mower Replacement

Objective:

To purchase a new Exmark LZS 60" Zero Turn Mower.

Summary:

The purpose of this request is to purchase a new Zero Turn Mower to replace an existing non-working mower.

Recommended Motions:

The Town Council has the following options:

1. The Town Council motions to approve
OR
2. The Town Council motions to approve with the following conditions
OR
3. Motion to Deny

Fiscal Impact:

There is an initial fiscal impact to the Town of \$12,799.00 as outlined in the attached Quote from Fields Equipment Company an approved vendor.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve the Public Works Director to purchase the new Exmark LZS 60" Zero Turn Mower.